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Renick Adams, Treasurer

Alabama Credit Union Legistative Action Council
22 Imverness Parloway, Sute 200

P3O, Box 380428

Birmmingham, AL 33242

ldentification Number: CO0139604)
Bofurence: Mid-Year Report {1/101-6/30/41)
Dear Treasurer:

Thiz lerer is to inform vou that as of July 2, 2003, the Cotnmission hae 1ot
received your response ta our roquest for addrzonal information, dated June 11, 2005,
This notice requests information sssential to 1ull public disclosure of your fedezai slection
cmnpatgn finances. To ensure compliance with the provigions pf the Federal Election,
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclosed),

This to recent events, the United States Postal Service is experiencing delays the
processing and delivery of mail for the Washington D.C. arca. Conseguently, the Federal
Flection Cornmission is not receipt of aki incoming mail. The Commission recomimends
that you resubmit your respomse to this motice and consider using alternate Jelivery
services such «8 overnight delivery ar delivery by courier, i feasible, your response can
also be hand-deliversd. You con verify the Cominission’s receipt of any docurents
submitted by vour conmittes orl the FEC website at www.FEC.gov.

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by July 23, pilIES
Adsqguate respotses received on or betfore this datz will be taken inwe considetation in
determining whether sudit action will be initiated, Requests for extensions af time in
which 0 respond will not he considered. Failure to provide an adequate responss by
this date may result in an audit of the commitise. Failure to comply with the provistons
of the Act may also resultin an enforcement action against the committes. Any ISSIONSe
submitied by vour comumiitee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.




23038120853

if you should have any quesiions ragarding this matter, please contact Maureen
Benitr on our toll-free tumber (300) 424-9530 (ar the prompt press 1, then press 2
reach the Reperts Analysis Division) or our local number (202) 694-1130.
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""" John D, Gibson
Agsistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Diviston

Enslosute
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Renick Adams, Treasurer
Alabama Credit Union Legislative Acttor Couneil
21 Inverness Packway, Suite 200
P.O. RBox 380425
JUN11205

Birmingham, AL 35242
Tdenification Numbset: C0013%60
Reference: Mid-Vear Repor (1/1/03-6/30/01;

Dear Tveasiren

This letter is prompted by the Comimission's preliminary review of the report(s)
reforanced above. The review raised questions concoraing certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

-The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of vour 2000 Year End Report (7/1/06-12/31/00). Please claritv this
discrepancy end amend iy subsequent reporll g1 that may be affected by

thic correction.

A response or amendment to your original report(s) comeeting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {13} days
of the date of this letter, Electromic filers muast file amendments (to mclude statements,
desipmations_and reports) iy an elecirogic format and wust submit an amended report in
its etivery, mer than lust those portions of the report that are being amended, If you
need assistance, please feel free to CONIACt Me on DUT 1ol-free mumber, {800 424-05330 {32
the promot press i, then press 1 to peach the Reporis Analysis Division), My local

pumhber is (2023 694-11340.

Sincerely,

iali

—
. Campaign Finanéd Analyst

294 Reports Analysis Division
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